HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

February 21, 1997 Hearing Room D

8:30 AM Tapes 28, 29

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rep. Bob Montgomery, Chair

Rep. Mike Lehman, Vice-Chair

Rep. Tim Josi

Rep. Jane Lokan

Rep. Bill Markham

Rep. Lonnie Roberts

Rep. Larry Wells

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Janet Adkins, Policy Analyst

Debi Parker, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 2096 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words</u>. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 28, A]	
008	Chair Montgomery	Opens meeting at 8:31 am and opens public hearing on HB 2096.
HB 2096 PUBLIC HEARING		
018	Rep. Margaret Carter	HB 2096 gives testimony about the crucial nature of this bill and the safety issues involved. Supportive of the -2 amendment.

037	Gail Ryder	Oregon Newspaper Association (ONPA) states opposition to the bill without the amendment. Gives testimony on written (EXHIBIT A)
	Ryder	Continues testimony with discussion of Rebecca Schafer's m,urder case. The murderer obtained Ms. Schafer's personal address from state records.
087		* Notes newspapers corroborate information to help Oregonians
		* To effectively convey information to the public, newspapers must be able to access this information.
185	Jessie Liebowitz	Oregon State University student, gives testimony regarding a recent incident where she was victimized, and this bill would help her feel safe.
222	Aaron Wershow	Corvallis resident, and friend of Jesse's that shares her concerns.
249	Rep. Lehman	Asks students for their suggestions on issue.
268	Ted Hughes	R.L. Polk Co., to supports the -2 amendments. Notes that private investigators should perhaps be added to amendment. Notes that they should have access if licensed.
361	Rep. JoAnn Bowman	District 19, states support of measure. Gives testimony on domestic violence in her background. The ex-husband received information from Department of Motor Vehicles. Speaks mainly from personal nature and not business.
<u>TAPE 29, A</u>		
004	Rep. George Eighmey	District 14, speaks in support of the concept of limiting access to personal records. Notes that there are needs for personal information such as law enforcement, friend of the court, that government should secure monetary relief when private companies are benefiting monetarily. Notes that he has pending legislation to include attorneys, to obtain child support petition information.
041	Ray Gribbling	Automobile Dealers Association, gives testimony as to the need in his field for DMV records. Supports the -2 amendments
080	Frank Brawner	President, Oregon Bankers Association, Independent Community Banks of Oregon. Speaks in opposition to the bill. In banking it is imperative to receive this information. Asks for entry in amendment, to include banking as "legitimate." (EXHIBIT B)
153	Bob McKellar	State Forest Association, says he has reviewed the bill, and supports the -2 amendments.
190	Gary McGrew	Regulatory Manager of the City of Portland's License Bureau. Intergovernmental Issues Coordinator for the city of Portland's Bureau
	Kathleen Gardippe	of Environmental Services. Asks to be included as "legitimate" vendors with access to data. Presents (EXHIBIT C)
280	Brian Boe	National Association of Independent Insurers (EXHIBIT D)

330	Wanda Wahus	Oregon Independent Auto Dealers Association, presents (EXHIBIT E)
335	Mr. Ron Terry	Legislative Chair, Past President of Oregon Independent Auto Dealers. He gives testimony, needs clarification as to whether they are included as "legitimate"
378	Rep. Lokan	Asks for clarification of "branded" and what that means.
385	Terry	Replies that it refers to a totaled vehicle.
TAPE 28, B		
001	Emily Cedarleaf	Multi-Family Housing, provides written material on HB 2096 (EXHIBIT F).
073	Rep. Lehman	Asks if implied consent is automatic when you get a license? And is tenant information really needed?
110	Cedarleaf	 * Gives personal story about her own safety and notes that several uses are: * to make sure social security number is correct * traffic offenses, criminal record * Oregon statute says mobile home owners should notify lienholder of potential for resident to be evicted or foreclosure.
159	Marcia Latta	Women's Rights Coalition, gives support of HB 2096, provides written material (EXHIBIT G)
175	GayLynn Pack	Executive Director for Center Against Rape and Domestic Violence. States her support of HB 2096, provides written material (EXHIBIT H).
270	Barbara Hanson	Director of the National Child Support Advocacy Coalition. Urges support of measure. Provides written material (EXHIBIT I).
293	John McCulley	Oregon Psychiatric Association, tells committee that ten years ago two psychiatrists were murdered, one in Salem, the other in Portland. The home addresses were obtained from state records in these cases. Asks for support of committee.
325	Pat Donaldson	President Forbes & Associates, presents written testimony (EXHIBIT J)
369	Donaldson	Notes community watch organizations use these records. Allow for continued use for people who have used safe records. Define "legitimate."
TAPE 29, B]	
033	Dwane Lemar	Check Amount Inc. in Cottage Grove. He said that he has clients who are looking for the parent of their child to retrieve child support arrearage. Currently agencies are so backlogged, that it takes up to a year to open a file.
066	Rep.	Closes meeting and ends public hearing on HB 2096 at 10:05 am.

Montgomery

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Debi Parker, Janet Adkins,

Administrative Support Policy Analyst

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2096, written material, Gail Ryder, 5 pp
- B HB 2096, written material, Frank Brawner, 3 pp
- C HB 2096, written material, Gary McGrew, 3 pp
- D HB 2096, written material, Brian Boe, 2 pp
- E HB 2096, written material, Wanda Wahus, 1 pp
- F HB 2096, written material, Emily Cedarleaf, 2 pp
- G HB 2096, written materials, Marcia Latta, 1 pp
- H HB 2096, written materials, GayLynn Pack, 2 pp
- I HB 2096, written materials, Barbara Hanson, 1 pp
- J HB 2096, written materials, Pat Donaldson, 2 pp